
From : Dan Backer Im gi ltg : Dan (CI pglitic¿r l. law]
Sent: Monday, July 31,20t7 5:12 PM

To: Joseph Wenzinger <JWenzineer@fec.gov>

Subject: Extension request

Thank you for your call. Because I am not available August L - L8 for various travel, my clients

will consent to an extension with respect to the pending advisory opinion until September 15,

20t7.

Thank you.

Regards,

Dan Backer, Esq.

political.law
203 South Union Street, Suite 300
Alexandria VA223t4
202-ZL0-5431t direct ll 2Q2-478-0750 tax
fb. me/pol itical. law // @ politi.c¡l Ja-wnn


	AO 2017-05 (GAP and CDP) Extension of Time Transmittal (07.31.17)
	AO 2017-05 (GAP and CDP) Extension of Time (07.31.17)

